
TYT ELECTRONICS CO., LTD 
Block 39-1, Optoelectronics-information industry base, Nan’an, Quanzhou, Fujian, China 

                                                                                                        Apr. 18 2017 

 
To:         Federal Communication Commission 
              Equipment Authorization Branch 
              7435 Oakland Mills Road 
              Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: Attestation statement regarding the  Mobile Radio frequency 
 

Applicant: TYT ELECTRONICS CO., LTD 
                Block 39-1, Optoelectronics-information industry base, Nan’an,  
                Quanzhou, Fujian, China 
                  
TYPE OF QEUIPMENT: Scanning Receiver 
FCC ID:    POD-ANG7 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
I attest that the receiver is incapable of tuning, or readily being altered, by the user to operate bands 

allocated to the scanning receiver in FCC§15.121. The firmware of scanner receiver can discriminate the 

receiver and transmission, the frequency range will be limited to 136-174, 400-520 MHZ for receiver, and 

144-148, 420-450 MHZ for transmission. 

 

I attest that the receiver is designed so that the tuning, control and filtering circuitry is inaccessible. The 

original circuit design only for scanner receiver purpose, it is useless even they tuning, control and filtering 

circuitry. 

 

I attest that any modification of a scanning receiver to receive transmissions from Cellular Radiotelephone 

Service frequency bands will be considered to constitute manufacture of such equipment. This includes any 

individual, individuals, entity or organization that modifies one or more scanners. Any modification to a 

scanning receiver to receive transmissions from the Cellular Radiotelephone Service frequency bands voids 

the certification of the scanning receiver, regardless of the date of manufacture of the original unit. 

 

I attest that the scanner receiver have the high/low pass and band-pass filer design to reject any signals 

from the Cellular Radiotelephone Service frequency bands that are 38dB or lower. 

 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or need any further information. 

 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Signature:  
 
 
 

 
 

Name, Job Title and Dept.: Jiamao Lin / Manager 


